Senate Document 19-15
23 March 2020

TO: The University Senate

FROM: Educational Policy Committee

SUBJECT: Revised Academic and Progress Records (APR) Committee charge

DISPOSITION: University Senate for Discussion and Adoption

REFERENCE: Academic Progress and Records website:
https://www.purdue.edu/senate/standing-
committees/educational/academicProgressRecords.php

PROPOSAL: Modification of the APR mission statement

RATIONALE: The APR had not been meeting for several years and its charge has
become outdated. The proposed change to the charge is a better
representation of what the reconstituted APR is now working on.

Current Proposed

The committee shall be charged with: 1. Matters

Reviewing grading standards and the process of
tabulating and distributing information about
grades within the University; 3. Overseeing the
operation of probation and graduation
requirements in the University.

concerning academic records and the calendar; 2.

The committee shall be charged with: Matters
concerning the review and drafting of academic
regulations, as well as student conduct
regulations that affect academic regulations, for
consideration by the Educational Policy
Committee (EPC).

Education Policy Committee Votes:

For:

Fred Berry, Hossein EbrahiminNejad, Christine Erickson, Greg Michalski, Li Qiao
Frank Dooley, Keith Gehres, Jeff Stefancic, Donna Ferullo, Julius Keller, Nan Kong, Eric Kvam,
Stephen Martin, Grace Rich, Libby Richards, Hannah Walter, Andy Freed

Against:
Ayhan Irfanoglu

Abstain:
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